
Message 

From: Magallanes, Downey [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIP|ENTS/ | 
Sent: 02/08/2021 23:24:28 

To: Streett, Mary [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn 

[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn 

Subject: RE: Proposed Kerry note 

  ; Mogstad, Isabel 

  

  

  
Redacted - First Amendment 

    

From: Streett, Mary EEE bp.com> 

Sent: Monday, August 2, 2021 3:33 PM 

To: Magallanes, Downey EE bp .com>; Mogstad, Isabel EE bp.com> 

Subject: RE: Proposed Kerry note 

  

Redacted - First Amendment 
  

Mary Streett 

SVP communications & advocacy 
bp America Inc. 

  

From: Streett, Mary 

Sent: Monday, August 2, 2021 3:32 PM 

To: Magallanes, Downey nD bp.com>; Mogstad, Isabel (EEE bp .com> 
Subject: FW: Proposed Kerry note 

Can you pick this up and take it from here? 

Mary Streett 

SVP communications & advocacy 
bp America Inc. 

Direct: aT 
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& bph ef Ze 

    

   
From: Morrell, Geoff bp.com> 

Sent: Monday, August 2, 2021 3:25 PM 

To: Looney, Bernard bp.com> 

  

Cc: Streett, Mary ED bp.com>; Haywood, Alan H <E© bp.com>; Emery, Dominic 

ME) \..b0.com>; Woods, Rache! KEE uk. bp.com>; Ludlow, Benjamin 
EE) 0.com>; Boodhai, Chan R EEE @ bp.com>; Morstead, Isobel J 
 )>.com> 
Subject: Proposed Kerry note 

   

  

    

  

Redacted - First Amendment 

    
  

London (CNN)John Kerry, the US Special Presidential Envoy for Climate, urged the world's governments to 
speed up efforts against the climate crisis Tuesday, saying the political response to it has "failed" to respond 
effectively for more than three decades. 

In a speech at the Royal Botanic Gardens in Kew, west London, Kerry called for more ambitious emissions 
reduction pledges, saying that even if all countries delivered on their commitments to the Paris Agreement, 
global average temperatures would still rise by 2.5 or 3 degrees Celsius (4.5 to 5.4 degrees Fahrenheit), or 

even more. 
"We are forewarned -- everything the scientists have been telling us will happen for 30 years now, is 
happening -- but bigger and faster than predicted," he said. 
Making a comparison with World War II, Kerry called for the same show of unity that followed the six-year 
conflict and established a new world order. 

Scientists are worried by how fast the climate crisis has amplified extreme weather 
"That journey has always given me a bedrock confidence that we can solve humanity's biggest threats 
together. The climate crisis is the test of our own times, and while it may be unfolding in slow motion, to some, 

this test is as acute and as existential as any previous one," he said. 
He also pointed to the failure of adults to meet the climate challenge for younger generations, calling it "ironic" 
that young people were the ones "calling on adults to behave like adults." 
"They know the world is not responding fast enough to an existential threat they didn't create, but for which 
they risk bearing the ultimate burden: uninhabitable communities on an increasingly unlivable planet in their 
lifetimes," he said, adding it was the onus of adults in politics and business to make change. 
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"And above all, we need to provide action and action now. Because time is running out. Not a euphemism, not 
an exaggeration. Time is running out." 
The Earth is already, on average, 1.2 degrees Celsius warmer than pre-industrial levels, and if it exceeds a 
1.5-degree threshold, scientists say millions more people will be at risk of extreme heatwaves, drought and 
flooding. Food shortages will worsen and coral reefs will all but disappear. 
Kerry is on a tour of several European countries to drum up support ahead of the COP26 climate negotiations 
in Glasgow, Scotland, later this year. 

His message of urgency comes as the UK issued its first-ever extreme heat warning on Monday, and as parts 
of Europe slowly emerge from some of the worst rains and flooding in hundreds of years. 
In Germany, where more than 160 people have died in recent floods, Chancellor Angela Merkel gave the same 
message over the weekend -- that the world needs to speed up its response to climate change. Some 
scientists are also saying that recent extreme weather events indicate a faster impact of climate change than 
projected. 

Kerry calls on China to step up 
While using his speech to call for a unified global approach, Kerry added that, "Mother Nature does not pick 
and choose which country's emissions are warming the planet," and called on nations to engage with China, 
the world's biggest polluter, to tackle the climate crisis collectively. 

"What matters is our collective fate," Kerry said. "To those who say we should avoid engaging with China on 
climate change because of our differences, | say there is simply no way -- mathematical or ideological -- to 
solve the climate crisis without the full cooperation and leadership of a country today that leads the world with 
28% of global emissions." 

President Xi Jinping vowed to make his country carbon neutral by 2060 last September. But Kerry cited data 
from the International Energy Agency (IEA) that suggests China's contribution to global emissions will derail 
the ambitions of the Paris climate agreement. 
"If China sticks with its current plan and does not peak its emissions until 2030, then the entire rest of the world 

would have to go to zero -- zero! -- by 2040 or even 2035," Kerry said. 
"It knocks at least a decade off the timeline for the rest of the world to decarbonize. And that, my friends, sets a 
goal that currently is impossible to achieve," he continued. 
Kerry added that China's "unprecedented economic growth" had been underpinned by a "staggering" amount 
of fossil fuel use and Beijing could help spearhead endeavors to reduce global emissions. 
"And as a large country, an economic leader, and now the largest driver of climate change, China absolutely 
can help lead the world to success by peaking and starting to reduce emissions early during this critical decade 
of 2020 to 2030." 
Kerry also acknowledged that the world didn't need any new investment in oil, coal or gas production to meet 
energy needs, and called out countries opening up new coal mines. The UK is one country that has such 
plans. 
"By 2040, we should have entirely phased out all unabated coal and oil power plants and sharply reduced 
reliance on unabated natural gas generation,” he said. 
But Joe Biden's administration has also come under criticism for issuing a high number of permits for oil and 
gas drilling on public and tribal lands. 

The roadmap 
To end his speech, Kerry laid out a global to-do list, based on scientific advice, including cutting global 
emissions by at least 45% by 2030, to put the world on a path to net zero by the mid-century. 
"That makes this a decisive decade. And it makes 2021 a decisive year," he said. 
Net zero refers to a state where the amount of greenhouse gases released into the atmosphere is no greater 
than the amount removed by natural carbon sinks, like forests, or technology that removes carbon from the 
source or atmosphere, known as carbon capture. 
By 2030, the world must speed up its use of clean technologies, Kerry said, and pointed to IEA assessments to 
put in perspective what exactly is required to meet net zero: building the equivalent of the world's biggest solar 
plant every day for the next decade; quadrupling that use of wind and solar every year to 2030; and ensuring 
60% of new car sales in 2030 are electric vehicles, among other measures. 
Green energy must be scaled up rapidly for heavy industry, shipping and aviation in particular. 
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"A raft of other technologies -- spanning advanced renewables and nuclear, long-duration energy storage, 
smart grids, and direct air capture -- will all need to be commercialized and scaled. This is even more of a 

challenge," he said. 
Kerry will travel to Rome on Wednesday and will return to London on Friday for a ministerial meeting over the 
weekend in the lead-up to COP26, which is starting on October 31. 

Geoff Morrell 

EVP communications & advocacy 
bp 

Assistant: Andrea Turner i 
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